RESPONSE SHEET

TO: John C. Hoyle, Secretary

FROM: COMMISSIONER MCGAFFIGAN

SUBJECT: SECY-98-081 - PROPOSED LICENSE TO EXPORT
HEAVY WATER TO THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
(XMAT0392)

Approved __ X Disapproved ___ Abstain

Not Participating Request Discussion

COMMENTS:
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Release Vote / x / 4.1 119

Withhold Vote /___/

Entered on "AS" Yes X No




UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20555-0001

4 May 12, 1998
Tann®
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: Cariton R. Stoiber, Director
Office pf International Programs
/
& - F5e
FROM: John Q. Hoyh%cretary
SUBJECT: STA?F REQUIREMENTS - SECY-98-081 - PROPOSED
LICENSE TO EXPORT HEAVY WATER TO THE UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES (XMAT0392)

The Commission has approved issuance of the proposed license subject to the condition to limit
individual shipments of heavy water to a maximum of 500 kilograms.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
EDO
0OGC
CiO
CFO
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
DCS

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM SECY-98-081, AND THE COMMISSION VOTING RECORD
CONTAINING THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MADE
| PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 5 WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM.



